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OLD VICTORIAN FRAME HOUSE - 18_ 101 Meadows Road, 
(south side), 2. 4 mi le west of Rei sterstown Road, 0. 2 
mile from junction with Painters Mill Road. Frame and 
clapboard, 2-~ story, Victorian house; gable roof; 
rounded window in cross-gable. Apparently the David 
Owings house of both 1850 map and 1877 atlas. Perched 
on hillside overlooking Red Run on opposite side of 
road. Owner: Calvin R. Ebelin. 

DR. MACE'S HOUSE - 8815 McDonogh Road, (south side), 
0. 3 mi le west of school entrance. Frame house. Not 
found in 1877 atlas. White frame and clapboard house in 
two segments; gable roof; vernacular or colonial 
design. Set near road. Owner: Dr. Albert J. Mace. 

VICTORIAN FRAME HOUSE (SITE) 18_ 4225 McDonogh 
Road, (east side), 0.4 mile south of Lyons Mill Road. 
Apparently the A. Klohr house shown in 1877 atlas. 
Frame and clapboard house, square, 3 bays across; 3 
stories; including mansard roof. Set on hill at end of 
row of trees. Two chimneys. Sign describes place as 
Tilmore Meadows. Owner: John T. Tillman. Extinct by 
1985?. 




